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Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 8:10 AM
To: Mary Lowery; Tina Lee
Cc: Adam Colopy; Ryan Willis
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]FW: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: CSS 34075 WO 15970 VA048

Understood- Tina please PDF and upload email to WO# 15970 
 
Rick  
 

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>  
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 8:08 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Ryan Willis <Ryan.Willis@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]FW: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: CSS 34075 WO 15970 VA048 
 

Rick/ Tina, 
 
This is what LoCurrent is saying about 15970- we will update the tracker as well, but wanted you to see the message from them.  
 
Thank you, 
Mary Lowery 
Project Coordinator 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
__________________________________ 

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net 
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 
Elkridge, MD 21075 

 
C: 410-967-5346 
 

From: Avalyn Walters <alwalters@locurrentsystems.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 4:09 PM 
To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Amanda LoRusso <locurrent9@gmail.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Ryan Willis 
<Ryan.Willis@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: CSS 34075 WO 15970 VA048 
 
  
CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

  
  
Dear Mary: 
 
Unfortunately, we do not have an ETA. 
We literally have manufacturers telling us they cannot provide dates, based on their supply chains. 
 
We apologize, I wish I had better news. 
We will keep you posted on any updates we hear. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Avalyn Walters 
LoCurrent Systems, LLC 
3522 County Highway 11 
Cooperstown, NY 13326 
(607)293-7300 Office 
(607)293-7307 Fax 

 CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening 
attachments, or responding.  
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On Thu, Mar 31, 2022 at 2:47 PM Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net> wrote: 

Good Afternoon, 
  
Do we have an ETA on parts for this ticket? 
  
Thank you, 
Mary Lowery 
Project Coordinator 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
__________________________________ 

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net 
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 
Elkridge, MD 21075 
  
C: 410-967-5346 
  

From: Amanda LoRusso <locurrent9@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 4:18 PM 
To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Avalyn Walters <alwalters@locurrentsystems.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: CSS 34075 WO 15970 VA048 
  
  

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 
  
  
Will do. 
  
Thanks Mary. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
  
-- 
Amanda LoRusso 
LoCurrent Systems, LLC 
3522 County Highway 11 
Cooperstown, NY 13326 
(607)293-7300 Office 
(607)293-7307 Fax 

 
  
  
On Fri, Mar 11, 2022 at 4:15 PM Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net> wrote: 

Thanks! 
  
Can you please let me know the ETA on parts when you have it? 
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
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 4:14 PM 
To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Avalyn Walters <alwalters@locurrentsystems.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: CSS 34075 WO 15970 VA048 
  
  

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 
  
  
Mary: 
  
We will get this on the board. 
Equipment needs to be ordered. 
Once we receive equipment we will reach out to schedule. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
-- 
Amanda LoRusso 
LoCurrent Systems, LLC 
3522 County Highway 11 
Cooperstown, NY 13326 
(607)293-7300 Office 
(607)293-7307 Fax 

 
  
  
On Fri, Mar 11, 2022 at 3:50 PM Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net> wrote: 

Amanda, 
  
The attached estimate has been approved. 
  
Please let me know about scheduling at your earliest convenience. 
  
Thank you, 
Mary Lowery 
Project Coordinator 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
__________________________________ 

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net 
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 
Elkridge, MD 21075 
  
C: 410-967-5346 
  


